From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 8/2/2011 1:15:03 PM

Subject: FW:! ATF hotes
Attachments: SKMBT ~€25311072909360.pdf

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMQ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: FW: ! ATF

A recent email from . Steve Castor requested notes taken by ATF Agenif ATF at a meeting withi ATF

onMarch 11, 2011.: ATF has attached the notes to this email. Can you please review these, confer with OLC a8
appropriate, and make a determination as to whether and how these should be produced in response to the email
request? Thanks.

From ATF (ATF)

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: ATF ;

ATF Enotes as requested.
ATF
ATF Office of the Director

O: 202-648 ATF !

¢ ATF

*kkok ok ok okk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Chait. MarkR...________. .
To, ATF |

Sent: i Jil 31 I8 BT27 01T
Subject: Fw: Message from KMBT_C253

| was not sure if you received.

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

DOJ-FF-55945



From: Brandon, Thomas E.

To: Chait, Mark R.

Sent: Fri Jul 29 12:58:03 2011

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

From ATF

To: Brandon, Thomas E.
Sent: Fri Jul 29 12:49:50 2011

Subject: FW: Message from KMBT_C253

Mr. Brandon,

| have attached my notes from the meeting. These notes were informal and non-investigative in nature. | recall the

_meeting.occurred in March 2011 and | recall the following people were nresent ASAC Jim Needles

. ATF Section Chief Mike Morrissey, AUSA Emory Hurley,

ATF

Thank you,
ATF

Special Agent " ATF
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Phoenix - Group Vil

ATF Desk)

“807605 - 6500 (Fax)

ATF

*kkok ok ok okk

andé_

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
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